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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 
March 18, 2019 

 
ADDENDUM # 3 

  
Bid # 7597706 
  
Title:  MPA-461 On Call Professional Lan Surveying Services 
 
Bid Closing Date & Time:  Thursday, March 28, 2019 @ 2:00 PM 
 
Notice to Vendors: 

 
Answers to questions. 
See below 

 
 
 
 
Kathy Missell 
Chief Buyer  
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 
posted 
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From - PRIME AE Group, Inc. 
 
Questions for: Solicitation # 7597706  
 
TITLE: MPA 461 - On-Call Professional Land Surveying Services 
 

1. The RFP and Addendum #2 are requesting different things.  What format do we 
follow and which items do you want us to include? Respondents should include 
the documents listed in the original solicitation in addition to the documents 
listed in Addendum #2 

2. Do you want a Fee Proposal sent separately from the Technical request in 
Addendum #2?  (The RFP requests fee information, however, Addendum #2 
does not). Please submit fees in a separately sealed envelope and based upon 
the Fees Schedule which is Item #5 on Page 5 (A-E) of the original solicitation 

3. Can we choose the services we will provide from the list shown in Addendum 
#2? Or do we need to provide services for all listed? Include all services that 
you intend to self-perform along with those you intend to sub-contract out.  

4. Can we as the prime contractor provide some of the services listed on Page 4 of 
Addendum #2, Section V. SUB-CONSUTLANTS/SUB-CONTRACTORS or can only 
subs provide those services listed? The Prime Consultant may self-perform if 
they have qualified personnel to do so.   

5. Can we submit our proposal in PDF format, or should it be in Word format? 
Submit in pdf format 
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